Department of Planning, Housing & Infrastructure NSW

GOVERNMENT

Our ref: SSD-36156297-PA-13

Mr Jon Lindsay

Development Manager

DHL Supply Chain (Australia) Pty Ltd
1C Homebush Bay Drive

Rhodes NSW 2138

5 February 2023

Subject: Signage Plan
Dear Mr Lindsay

| refer to your submission dated 23 January 2024, requesting approval of the Signage Plan titled
WHSE ELEVATIONS (prepared by SBA Architects Pty Ltd, dated 18 January 2024, drawing number
GA301, revision M).

The Department has carefully reviewed the document and is satisfied that it meets the requirements
of the relevant conditions in consent (SSD-36156297). As such, | can confirm the following plan is
approved:

e WHSE ELEVATIONS (prepared by SBA Architects Pty Ltd, dated 18 January 2024, drawing
number GA301, revision M).

You are reminded that if there are any inconsistencies between the Plan and the conditions of
approval, the conditions prevail.

Please ensure you make the document publicly available on the project website at the earliest
convenience.

If you wish to discuss the matter further, please contact Elke Tuckfield on (02) 8275 1641 or via
elke.tuckfield@dpie.nsw.gov.au.

Yours sincerely

Yy

7/
Lindsey Blecher
Team Leader

Industry Assessments

As nominee of the Planning Secretary
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